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MEMORANDUM FOR: 6 Boyd, Project Leader, ¥idland SALP Report

FROM: G. Pirtle, SALP Coordinator, Divisios ol Engloeering
and Technical luspect ion

SUBJECT: SUPPLEMENTAL SALP I1XPUT FOR YIDLAXD

After management review, the DETI SALP input focr wdland, sewt IO JOB OB
September 22, 1981, is chenged as follows:

a. Page l, Quality Assurance functional ares, (Electrical and Instyu-
pentation Input):

1. Dalete Sectiom B vhich resds “"Rating: Average.”

2. Delete Section C which reads “Comment 8 Reconmend tacressed
inspection effort . o

Page 2, Qualiry Assurance functiomal ares, (Csvil Engiueering input): |

1. A4 on Page 2, Section B "Rating” sftec the last sentence:
“Conversely, the Quality Assurance progres as it pertains
to the electrical and {nstrumentat fon aTes appesred satisfactrory.

Add on Page 2, Section C “Commests” sfoer "... Morch 1981
management seeting.” t2> read, W . ¥arch 1981

seeting and to confirm the eflectiveness of corrective actions
alresdy initiated.”

The sbove changes are required to provide an "overall™ DETI rating for the
Quality Assurance functional area (Below Average) sod consolidate comments
for the recommended incressed iospection frequency.

The project engineer for the Midland SALP report has besn adeised of the
overall rating for the Quality Assuzance functional area.
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G. Pirtle, SALP Coordinator
pivision of Engipeering and
Technical lnspection
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